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TEMPLE PROTESTANT
En 1868, M. Bénistant Philippe fait donation à la commune d’un terrain de 300 m2 
pour la construction d’un Temple Protestant à Allex quartier de Laye. M. Duc Aimé 
maire d'Allex et le conseil municipal à l'unanimité acceptent cette donation. 

En 1878, M. Arthaud François, le maire et son conseil municipal adjugent au sieur 
Maurice Coursange les travaux de construction.

Le temple protestant est gravement endommagé lors du bombardement d’août 
1944. 

Le culte est alors célébré dans un bâtiment appartenant à la commune, situé dans 
la cour de la mairie.

Celui-ci  devient  vite  trop  petit  pour  les  besoins  du  culte.  Le  conseil  municipal 
décide  en  juillet  1949  de  l’agrandir  et  d’appliquer  à  cet  agrandissement  les 
dommages  de  guerre  provenant  du  temple  sinistré  et  pouvant  revenir  à  la 
commune.

Il est décidé d’accorder à l’association cultuelle de l’église réformée évangélique de 
Livron, la jouissance du bâtiment communal, reconstruit en 1952 et appelée 
«chapelle protestante» pour la célébration du culte.

Aujourd‘hui, ce bâtiment n’assure plus la fonction de temple. 

Après des travaux importants réalisés récemment par la commune, il est devenu 
une salle à disposition des associations appelée « salle des galets».



PROTESTANT TEMPLE

In 1868, Mr. Bénistant Philippe donated 300 m2 of land to the municipality for the construction of a Protestant 
Temple in Allex, Laye district. Mr. Duc Aimé mayor of Allex and the municipal council unanimously accept this 
donation.

In 1878, Mr. Arthaud François, the mayor and his municipal council awarded the construction work to Mr. Maurice 
Coursange.

The Protestant temple was badly damaged during the bombardment of August 1944.

Worship is then celebrated in a building belonging to the municipality, located in the courtyard of the town hall.

It quickly becomes too small for the needs of the cult. The municipal council decided in July 1949 to enlarge it and 
to apply to this expansion the war damage from the damaged temple and which could be returned to the 
municipality.

It was decided to grant the religious association of the Evangelical Reformed Church of Livron the enjoyment of the 
municipal building, rebuilt in 1952 and called "Protestant chapel" for the celebration of worship.

Today, this building no longer serves as a temple.

After major work recently carried out by the municipality, it has become a room available to associations called the 
"galet room".


